Worship & Music Committee of Trinity Lutheran Church, Dover NJ

June 18, 2019

MINUTES

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 7:00

Roll Call: Sheri, Sandy, Sheridan, David, Barbara, Judy, Kevin, Jessie, Pastor.

Devotions: Sandy –a reading from Richard Rohr

Round Table

Anyone on the team, please identify topics to be added to the agenda. They will not be discussed at this point, but added in at the appropriate spot.

Review of Old Business:

1. Hymns: June - David

- a) July Lynn/Julie
- b) August Sheri
- c) September Sandy
- 2. Signups for Worship Leaders Poster board method status? Seems to be working okay will keep signups to once a month per job. Will keep the sign-up board where it is and repeat article for newsletter. Acolytes are harder to find due to lack of kids article for acolytes not being kids will do in.
- 3. Status on new Fair Linen? 2 ordered and to be delivered in July
- 4. Annual Planning Guide:
 - a) June 23rd Graduate Sunday Done
 - b) Midweek Dinner Church (7/10 to 8/28)
 - i. July Table 42 at 6:00 pm Thanks Lynn.
 - ii. August—TBD Kevin to Check corner bistro
 - c) September 8 Energizer Sunday Discussion of Need for Theme Back into the schedule, which is not demonstratively different.
 - i. Picnic? Where? At Hedden Park?

New Business

- 1. Setting one Discussed why it changed on schedule. It was planned but not discussed. Also discussed alternates from WOV and hymns to sing instead of Canticle of praise perhaps in august.
- 2. Noise Discussion of methods of noise reduction. Do word on the day before prelude Change cover to prayer for worship. And put in note about reverent behavior in the bulletin before word on the day.
- 3. One Service like the number of folks who are in the room together wonder about who would like to stick with their early and late services. Scheduling would be easier for helpers and choir. Simple survey: "Do you like 9:30 and why?" Include article in Newsletter for those who are not on Survey Monkey. Survey monkey?
- 4. Fall advent service times Holden Evening Prayer in Thursdays and advertise them earlier and more.
- 5. Spending plan Judy and Sheri will work on it.
- 6. Christmas ideas? Decorating team to start meeting for Christmas/Advent many trees? An oratorio?
- 7. Next meeting skip July?
- 8. Choir Communion A and B to practice in the fall.
- 9. Greeter training schedule for Sept 28th with input from first impression group of council. Count from the front to get all the choir. Discussion do we keep greeters? Points made on both sides. Usher Name Tags were suggested.
- 10. Sacramental practices sermon. Covered
- 11. Conduct in Church covered previously
- 12. Eucharistic Ministers Tabled to discuss with pastor and Kevin.

13. Newsletter articles need to be more prompt move discussions up to make changes to summer worship a bit earlier.

Correspondence:

Sub-Committee Reports

Parking Lot

Worship Recording/streaming	Organ Recital Series	Grand Piano

Next Meeting Date: July 16, 2019 and Julie will do devotions and leader training will move off parking lot.

Closing Prayer: